STATE CENTER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Willow International
TO:

Instructors

FROM:
Dr. Erica Johnson



Willow International Counselor

SUBJECT:
Spring 2011 Tutors

DATE:
December 2010
I am currently trying to create a pool of students who might be interested in being tutors for the Spring 2011 semester.  Please use this form to nominate students from each of your classes that will be earning an “A” or a “B”, have a good grasp of the concepts, and are able to communicate the concepts to other students.  Once I get the names, I will contact the selected students and explain how the program works and find out if they would be interested.  It is not possible to hire or register every student that is recommended.   

Thanks for your time.

Please return this form to Erica Johnson in the Willow International Center Counseling Office OR e-mail me the information as soon as possible at erica.johnson@scccd.edu.

INSTRUCTOR:





Student





Student




ID#






ID#





Phone #





Phone #




Recommended Course(s)



Recommended Course(s)


Student





Student




ID#






ID#





Phone #





Phone #




Recommended Course(s)



Recommended Course(s)


